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Re pulations 

Dear Managing Director, 1 

I am to refer to tlie above reEereiiced application for a waste liceiice relating to a facility 
at Monopower Limited, Kill ycai~an, Emyvale, Comity Monaghan, . Waving examined 
the documentation submitted and the add; tional documentation received oil 20”’ 
September 2006, I am to advise that the Agency is oE the view that the docuineiitatioii 
does not comply with Article 12 and Article 13 of tlie Waste Managemexit (Licensing) 
Regulations as outlined in niy letter of 19th June 2006. 

You are therefore requested, jn accordance wilh Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of tlie regulatioiis, 
to tale tlie steps and supply the infonnatioii detailed below: 

e Provide the outstanding infoimatioa as outlined hi your letter of 18’’’ Septeinber 
2006. 

0 Provide an update of your EIS to reflect the data in your waste licence 
application and in accordance with the requireinelits of Article 23 

Your reply to this notice should include a reihed non-technical sitmnary (AppZicatinn 
Form and EIS) which reflects the information you supply in compliance with tlie 
notice, insofar as that in€obmiiatioii impiiiges on tlie non-teclinical sunimary. 

In the case wliere any drawings already submitted are subject to revision consequent on 
this request, a revised drawing sliould be prepared in each case. It is not suffjcieiit to 
annotate tlie original &awing wi 11.1 a textual correction. Where such revised drawings 
are submitted, provide a list of drawing titles, drawing numbers and revision status, 
which correlates the revised drawings with tlie superseded versions. 
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Please supply the information in the form of one originalplus two copies witlzin one 
month o f  tlze date of this notice (by 19th February 2006). In addition submit sixteen 
copies of the requested information to the Agency in electronic searchable PDF format 
on CD-ROM. Please note that all mapddrawings should not exceed A3 in size. 

Please note that the application’s register number is WO226-01. Please direct all 
correspondence in relation to this matter to Noeleen Keavey, Licensing Uizit, Ofice of 
Licensing & Guidance, Eiivironinental Protection Agency, Headquarters, PO Box 
3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting the register number. 

~ Yours sincerely, 

//, *A f , (7 “- 

&ark O’Coknor 
Inspector 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 
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